B

}.

N 10000011398

- IR
ddddddddd 400188821634
e O T
................................. //ﬁ Ip
e W
o




)

-

Rivera, Maribel

From: Temple Drummond [Temple@dwrfirm.com)
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 10:14 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: address change

Attachments: image001.jpg

| need to change the address for two {2) recently filed corporations

T ise F. Moore Charitable Foundation, Inc.
1000001129

Art of Management, Inc.
H10000269036

Both addresses should be chénged to:

601 Cleveland Street, Suite 220
Clearwater, Florida 33755

Piease call me with any questions.

Temple H. Drummond | 813.425.5750
vCard | bio | emall | website | map

Drummond Wehle & Ross LLP
Attorneys at Law

6987 E. Fowler Avenue, Tampa, FL 33617
Main: 813.983.8000 | Fax: 813.983.8001

Any tax advice included in this written or electronic communication was not intended or written to be
used. and it cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be
imposed on the taxpayer by any governmental taxing authority or agency.

Confidentiaiity Note: The information contained in this e-mail is legally privileged and confidential,

intended only for the use of the individual or enlity named above. If you received this message in
error, please destroy it and notify us immedialely at (813) 883-3000. Thank you.
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